Solicitation Number:

Horry County Schools

OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES
335 FOUR MILE ROAD
CONWAY, SC 29526-6005

AMENDMENT No. #1

Posting Date: Wednesday, March 18, 2020

1920-57VS

Description: Provide HCS Nutrition Services — New Metal Storage Building

AMENDMENTS TO SOLICITATION: (a) The Solicitation may be amended at any time prior to opening. All actual and prospective Offerors should
monitor the following web site for the issuance of Amendments: http://apps.hcs k12.sc.us/apps/protrac/  (b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of
any amendment to this solicitation (1) by signing and returning the amendment, (2) by letter, or (3) by submitting a bid that indicates in some way
that the bidder received the amendment. (c) If this solicitation is amended, then all terms and conditions which are not modified remain unchanged.
[02-24005-1]

QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS - AMENDMENT (JUN 2017): The solicitation is amended as provided herein. Information or changes resulting
from questions will be shown in a question-and-answer format. All questions received have been reprinted below. The “District's Response” should
be read without reference to the questions. The questions are included solely to provide a cross-reference to the potential offeror that submitted the
question. Questions do not form a part of the contract. The “District's Response” does. Any restatement of part or all of an existing provision of the
solicitation in an answer does not modify the original provision except as follows: underline text is added to the original provision. Stricken text is
deleted. [02-2A097-1]

OPENING DATE HAS CHANGED to April 08, 2020 time remains the same.

Question Question Answer
Number
1. How many feet are going to be between the new and existing The proposed building will be installed on the site with the necessary
building? building separation per the current Building Code. This will have to be
confirmed and documented by the successful contractor's engineer/architect
2. Would you consider other types of roll-up doors such as a steel | Bid per the current Scope of Work:
sectional? 2. Building Specifications, ¢. Shall include one (1) 10" x 10’ Chain Drive
Janus Roll-up Door
3. How will inspections be handled? Scope of Work: DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED
5. Chapter One and Chapter Seventeen Inspections and Material Testing
Services will be performed by an inspection agency retained by the District.
4. Are we responsible for protective fencing for this project? Specifications are revised to remove all temporary fencing requirements
from this Scope of Work.
5. Any additional insulation requirements? Bid per the current Scope of Work: 2. Building Specifications, d. Shall
include 4" VRR Plus Insulation on Roof & Side walls
6. Do we have access to water? Available on-site for the contractor's use.
7 Do we have access to electricity? Available on-site for the contractor's use.
8. What type of overhang do you want? Match the existing adjacent storage building.
9. Where do you want the doors located? Front Rolling Coil Door and Side Personal Door.
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